Sarvesh Patil

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello

Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

04 November 2024 19:58

Sarvesh Patil

Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi

Re: MEP Designer for Navi Mumbai International Lounge- SHA
Re_ NMIAL - Revit 2023 .eml

Please find my proposal ( along with ways of working attached ) for MEPF Design at Navi Mumbai Airport mailed to

Akshay on 5™ October

For the area mentioned above the cost is as below
28159 Sft x INR 125/ SFT = 35,19,875 + GST
e  50% advance and 50% on issue of tender drawings and BOQ with below requirement
e 3 Site Visits required ( 3 Engineers for each visit x 2 Visits) ( Initial/ After Design Closure / Contractor Onbaording )

cost not included in above

e BIM Model Required rom Airport with necessary tap of points and other inputs as per attached mail

regards
Anil

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 4 November 2024 at 17:17

To: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: MEP Designer for Navi Mumbai International Lounge- SHA

Hi,

We need MEP designing to be done for International Lounge in Navi Mumbai airport (Scope as mentioned below)

Request you to quote for the same.
Area :- 28,159. sq.ft

Scope of work.

MEP and HVAC Scope

1. Electrical

2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)

3. Music System, CCTV etc.

4. HVAC

5.B0Q

6. FF and E or Specification sheet.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480



